



Australian Nursing and Midwifery Accreditation Council (ANMAC)

GPO Box 400

Canberra City ACT 2601

Australia

In compliance with the requirements of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Accreditation Council (ANMAC) I am writing to confirm that Mr Pete Lorenz Bisain Carnay (DOB: 29/11/1988) worked as an agency Perioperative Registered Nurse at Armidale Rural Referral Hospital Operating Theatres. Pete was employed from the period of 09/09/2024 to 28/03/2025 through his agency Henderson Healthcare. Pete worked a total of 840 hours within this period.

As a registered nurse Pete ensured that he coordinated and delivered high quality person-centred nursing care in accordance with the Nursing & Midwifery Board of Australia Standards for Practice for Registered Nurses, and the policies and procedures of the Ministry of Health (MOH) and Hunter New England Local Health District (HNELHD). Pete worked with members of the multi-disciplinary team to provide optimal care for patients before, during and after surgical procedures.

In relation to ANZSCO code **254423- Perioperative Nurse**, Pete carried out the following roles and responsibilities while employed with us:

- Pursues, promotes and facilitates the ongoing professional development of self and others to ensure currency of knowledge and skills.
- Conducts and documents accurate, comprehensive and timely nursing assessments as part of a multidisciplinary health care team, to support safe patient perioperative care.
- Uses all available information to develop, monitor and evaluate a plan of care in consultation with patients, carers and other members of the multidisciplinary health care team including surgeons and anaesthetists to support best patient outcomes.
- Act in accordance with the HNE Health Values Charter and NSW Health Code of Conduct; model behaviours that reflect the Excellence Framework (Every Patient, Every Time).
- All staff are expected to take reasonable care that their acts do not adversely affect the health and safety of others, that they comply with any reasonable instruction that is given and with any policies/procedures relating to health or safety in the workplace that are known to them.

Kindly contact us for any further clarification you might require. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Joanne Salvador, Registered Nurse, Clinical Nurse Educator, Acting Nurse Unit Manager-Armidale Operating Theatres

Jo.salvador@health.nsw.gov.au

02/07/2025